BRITTINI MADKINS

708-646-8111

Bmad86@gmail.com · https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A linkedin.com in brittini-2Dmadkins-2D9117b185 ·

Profile Summary: Registered nurse focused on providing quality care and maintaining effective communication with patients and the entire health care team. Excellent interpersonal, critical thinking and leadership skills. Over five years of healthcare experience. Nursing background includes Pre/Post Op, and OR circulator in patients of all ages.

EXPERIENCE

07/2022-PRESENT

MEDELY, OR CIRCULATOR, VARIOUS AMBULATORY SURGICAL CENTERS

- Competency in all procedures within my scope of practice, as appropriate to the ages of the patient served. Procedures including but not limited to; Endoscopy/Gastroenterology, Ophthalmology, Pain management, Podiatry, Plastics, and ENT.
- Organizes a plan of care that incorporates physician prescribed treatments, nursing assessments, and diagnostic data.
- Set up of needed equipment pertinent to patient care. Asist with anesthesia intraoperatively. Careful prep surgical site. Assists in proper patient positioning. Prepare and label specimens correctly. Management of identified problems. Observation of patient's response to treatment. Ensure appropriate documentation is completed prior to procedure end time. Appropriate judgement and decision-making skills. Acts as patient advocate, as applied to operating room nursing. Anticipates the needs of the surgical team and provide supplies and equipment, as necessary.

07/2022-PRESENT

NURSES PRN, OR NURSE CIRCULATOR/ PRE-OP & POST-OP NURSE ILLINOIS MASONIC EYE SURGERY SUITES

- Observe patients for side effects of anesthesia, monitor LOC throughout recovery.
- Recover patients who receive General, MAC, or Local anesthetic.
- Preform post-operative tasks, such as administering medications, provide discharge instructions to patients and family.
- Educate patients and their families regarding post-surgery care at home.
 Pre-Op interview patients, start IVs prior to surgery, go over informed consent
- Set up of needed equipment pertinent to patient care. Asist with anesthesia intraoperatively. Careful prep surgical site. Assists in proper patient positioning. Prepare and label specimens correctly. Management of identified problems. Observation of patient's response to treatment. Ensure appropriate documentation is completed prior to procedure end time. Appropriate judgement and decision-making skills. Acts as patient advocate, as applied to operating room nursing. Anticipates the needs of the surgical team and provide supplies and equipment, as necessary.
- Demonstrates competency in all procedures within the scope of practice, as appropriate to
 the ages of the patient served. Procedures including emergent and elective ophthalmology
 surgeries, including plastics.

03/2021-07/2022

OR CHARGE NURSE, PRE/POST OP NURSE MAGNA SURGICAL CENTER

- Demonstrates competency in all procedures within the scope of practice, as appropriate to the ages of the patient served. Procedures including but not limited to; Endoscopy/Gastroenterology, Ophthalmology, Pain management, Podiatry, Plastics, and ENT.
- Responsible for utilization of the nursing process in all aspects of the delivery of patient care and completion of all activities according to established policy, procedure, and protocol.
- Organizes a plan of care that incorporates physician prescribed treatments, nursing assessments, and diagnostic data.
- Set up of equipment needed pertinent to patient care. Asist with anesthesia intraoperatively. Careful prep surgical site. Assists in proper patient positioning. Prepare and label specimens correctly. Management of identified problems. Observation of patient's response to treatment. Ensure appropriate documentation is completed prior to procedure end time. Appropriate judgement and decision-making skills. Acts as patient advocate, as applied to operating room nursing. Anticipates the needs of the surgical team and provide supplies and equipment, as necessary.
- Responsible for coordinating with the OR Manager and/or the Medical Director on issues
 including but not limited to daily operations of the operating room suites, makes daily
 staff assignments, and evaluates nursing services and care provided.
- Observe patients for side effects of anesthesia, monitor LOC throughout recovery.
- Recover patients who receive General, MAC, or Local anesthetic.
- Preform post-operative tasks, such as administering medications, provide discharge instructions to patients and family.
- Educate patients and their families regarding post-surgery care at home.

 Pre-Op interview patients, start IVs prior to surgery, go over informed consent

03/2021-06/2021

RN TELEMETRY, LAGRANGE HOSPITAL

- Prioritize and perform direct patient care
- Administer medications and treatments as ordered by physician
- Consult and coordinate with health care team to assess, plan, implement, and evaluate patient care
- Manage patients with chest tubes, G and peg tubes, and post cardiac procedures.
- Monitor/interpret cardiac rhythms throughout the shift and notify provider as needed

08/2016-03/2020

MEDICAL ASSISTANT/STUDENT NURSE, MAGNA SURGICAL CENTER

- Verify patient information by gathering and recording patient medical/surgical history and confirming purpose of visit. Prep-op/post-op calls.
- Collects patient information, verify insurance, and performs several administrative functions.
- Microsoft, word and excel experience, excellent PC skills as well as Communication and management skills.
- Run laboratory and diagnostic tests, knowledge of medical terminology, perform venipuncture, Setup and perform EKG test.
- Execute admissions, transfer, & discharge patients from surgery.

07/2017-07/2018

EMERGENCY ROOM TECHNICIAN, LITTLE COMPANY OF MARY

- Collecting samples for lab analysis, gathering patient information, set up and performing EKG test, laboratory blood draws,
- Application of orthopedic splints/post molds for fracture immobilization
- Assist with wound care, urinary catheter insertion NG tube placement, and other patient care procedures.
- Assist RN with triage and or greeter position.
- Assist with resuscitation/CPR during code situations.

EDUCATION

University of St. Francis, Joliet IL 2016-2020 BSN

LICENSES & Certifications

Basic Life Support for Healthcare Providers (BLS) Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Registered Nurse IL License #041506348, IN # 28275208A